

## Angela Danovi

401 Eagle Court, #203

Lowell, AR 72745

479.295.7717

adanovi@gmail.com

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

*Environmental professional with four years of experience in watershed research, environmental education, and environmental consulting services. I am currently serving as a projects manager overseeing watershed protection programs in the Upper White River Basin of Arkansas. I have successfully developed graduate research studying phosphorus in streambed sediments, led a community Adopt-A-Watershed Program, and served as a community leader for watershed protection. I actively seek opportunities for engagement on issues of geography and water quality.*

### EDUCATION

University of Tennessee  
MS, Geography  
Thesis: *Phosphorus Distribution in Channel-Bed Sediments in Beaver Creek, Knox County, TN*  
Knoxville, TN  
2011

University of Tennessee  
BS, Plant and Soil Sciences concentration in Environmental Sciences and Natural Resources  
Knoxville, TN  
2003

### INTERNATIONAL STUDY

Universita Degli Studi di Urbino  
University of Tennessee Faculty Led Summer Study Abroad  
Urbino, Italy  
2006

### GRADUATE APPOINTMENTS AND SERVICE

Graduate Teaching Assistant  
University of Tennessee, Department of Geography  
Knoxville, TN  
2007 – 2010

Collaborated with university faculty to ensure successful undergraduate courses by teaching weekly undergraduate labs to 20-40 students per semester, maintained course documents and online resources utilized by undergraduate students, and initiated and encouraged communication between undergraduates, faculty, and teaching assistants.

Served as teaching assistant or lab instructor for the following courses:

Geography 436 - Water Resources

Geography 361 - Regional Geography of the United States and Canada

Geography 131 - Geography of the Natural Environment\*

Geography 102 - World Regional Geography studying The Americas and Europe

Geography 101 - World Regional Geography studying Africa, Asia, Southeast Asia, and The Pacific

\*denotes a lab instructor course

Averaged 4.0/5.0 or "very good" on student evaluations of lab instructors for the following categories:

- Lab instructor's contribution to this course
- Lab instructor's effectiveness in teaching
- Use of lab time
- Interest in whether students learned

Geography Awareness Week Co-Coordinator  
Tennessee Geographic Alliance

Knoxville, TN  
2007

Coordinated an annual program sponsored by the National Geographic Education Foundation and facilitated by the Tennessee Geographic Alliance to educate and excite students about our natural, cultural, and historic treasures.

- Developed an educational game for presenters to use in elementary school classrooms
- Prepared and organized teaching materials for presenters
- Reached 1,010 elementary students involving 32 graduate and undergraduate students

National Science Foundation GK-12 Teaching Fellow  
University of Tennessee, Department of Geography

Knoxville, TN  
2006 – 2007

Served as a GK-12 National Science Foundation Teaching Fellow where I partnered with local middle school teachers to engage students in research based activities and implement grade-level science experiments and lessons for middle school students.

- Instructed 90 middle school students in bi-weekly science lessons
- Created opportunities for university faculty to engage with middle school students and parents
- Developed and implemented a 6-month erosion research project with advanced students

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

Ozarks Water Watch  
Arkansas Projects Manager

Rogers, AR  
April – current

Starbucks  
Barista and Retail Customer Service

Bartlett, TN  
October 2011 – April 2012

University of Tennessee, Department of Geography  
Graduate Teaching Assistant and Lab Instructor

Knoxville, TN  
2007 – 2010

University of Tennessee, Department of Geography  
Gk -12 National Science Foundation Teaching Fellow

Knoxville, TN  
2006 – 2007

Strata Environmental  
Environmental Compliance Intern

Knoxville, TN  
February – July 2005

YMCA of East Tennessee  
Lifeguard and Swim Instructor

Maynardville, TN  
July 2004 – February 2005

CAC AmeriCorps Water Quality Team  
Environmental Educator and Water Quality Team Member

Knoxville, TN  
August 2003 – July 2004

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

Gamma Theta Upsilon – International Geographical Honor Society  
Sigma Alpha – Professional Agricultural Sorority  
Northwest Arkansas Chapter of the International Erosion Control Association (IECA)  
Arkansas Environmental Education Association  
Arkansas Geographic Alliance